Minutes

President Salisbury called the meeting of the Unatego Central School District Board of Education to order at 6:31 p.m. in room #93 at the MS/HS.	Call to Order
Clapper, McDermott (via video-conference), McMichael, O'Hara (via video-conference), Olsen, and Salisbury answered roll call.	Roll Call
Member Downey was absent.	
Administrative members present: Supt. Dr. David S. Richards.	
Motion by Olsen, seconded by McMichael, to go into Exempt Session to discuss CSE recommendations at 6:33 p.m. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.	Exempt Session
CSE Chairperson Katherine Mazourek joined at 6:33 p.m. via video-conference.	
Discussion ensued, no action taken.	
Motion by McMichael, seconded by O'Hara, to leave Exempt Session at 6:45 p.m. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.	
Recess: 6:45 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.	
President Salisbury called the meeting of the Unatego Central School District Board of Education to order at 7:00 p.m. in room #93 at the MS/HS.	Call to Order
Clapper, McDermott (via video-conference), McMichael, O'Hara (via video-conference), Olsen, and Salisbury answered roll call.	Roll Call
Administrative members present: Supt. Dr. David S. Richards	
Principals Mike Snider, Patti Hoyt, Julie Lambiaso, CSE Director Katherine Mazourek, Athletic Director Matt Hafele, and Clerk Sheila Nolan were all present via video-conference.	
Visitors/Staff: 6 All via video-conference.	
Member Downey arrived at 7:01 p.m. via video-conference.	
Board President Salisbury led the Flag Salute.	Flag Salute
Motion by Olsen, seconded by McMichael, to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 25, 2021 as presented. Yes-7 No-0. Carried.	1-25-21 Reg Brd Mtg Min
Motion by Olsen, seconded by McMichael, to adopt the Agenda and Addendum as amended. Yes-7 No-0. Carried.	Adopt Agenda
<u>Public Comment-</u> None	

Minutes		
Presentations:		
 Administrator's Reports-Elementary Principal Mike Snider: ELA mid-year assessments start on Wednesday, February 3. The District is transitioning from Power School to School Tool. Continuing to work with staff on Academic Intervention for students in need. Continuing with the hybrid & remote teaching models. 	M. Snider	
Middle School Patti Hoyt:		
 18 middle school students came back from remote to hybrid. End of the semester was Friday, January 29. Conducting Teacher Observations. Attended multiple CSE Meetings. 	P. Hoyt	
 Sent out letters to about two dozen students requesting parent/teacher conferences. Student Council Spirit Week- February 9-12. 		
 High School Principal Julie Lambiaso: Report Cards will be mailed out at the end of the week. Working on bridging the gap between teachers and students with restorative practices. Teachers held a Zoom to discuss the outcome of this initiative. Met with the Counselors to come up with ways to help remote students. A list of "Tips for Success" was created and will be shared with the students. Thanked Dr. Richards for allowing staff to leave early and work from home on Monday afternoon, with the impending storm approaching. It was very much appreciated. 	J. Lambiaso	
 Superintendent's Report-Dr. David S. Richards: The board meeting held on January 25th the board asked why the financial warrants that are in the packet aren't signed. Dr. Richards explained that they are signed off of by the Claims Auditor and himself, the copies of the signed documents are sent to BOCES. It was agreed that the signed warrants will be included in the packet. Updated the board on the plans for high risk sports to start on February 8. The District's Attorney created a waiver that all parents/students need to sign to participate. 	Dr. Richards	

Minutes

- The MAC League voted to postpone the start of winter sports until February 8. The county positivity rate must stay below 4.0, if it reaches or exceeds a 4.0 the county will shut the events down.
- There will be no championship or sectional games played.
- Dr. Richards and Matt Hafele feel that the District has a great plan to be able to start Basketball and Wrestling.
- At this time there will be no spectators allowed to attend the games.
- The District is waiting on a resolution from Bond Counsel for the proposed capital project.

Administrative Action

Motion by McMichael, seconded by McDermott, to approve the following resolutions 4.1 as presented. Yes-7 No-0. Carried.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve CSE Recommendations as presented.

Motion by McMichael, seconded by Downey, to approve the following resolutions 4.2-4.4 pending the recommended changes to the plan. Yes-7 No-0. Carried.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve the District Sports Specific Plans for Basketball and Wrestling, subject to approval by the School Medical Director as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve the Districts participation in Basketball for the 2021 season, subject to approval by the School Medical Director as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that is Board does hereby approve the Districts participation in Wrestling for the 2021 season, subject to approval by the School Medical Director as presented.

Public Comment- None

Round Table Discussion-

J. McDermott – Commented that the east bound flashing school speed limit sign in Unadilla doesn't always work and there is no enforcement of the speed limit through the posted zone.

CSE Recommendations

Approve District Sports Specific Plans-Basketball & Wrestling

Approve District Participation in Basketball

Approve District Participation in Wrestling

Minutes

<u>Adjourn:</u>	Adjournment
Motion by McMichael, seconded by Olsen, to adjourn the meeting at 7:54	
p.m. Yes-7 No-0. Carried.	
Sheila Nolan	
District Clerk	
District Clork	

Unatego Central School Board Meeting February 1, 2021

Minutes